Neste, David E - DNR

From: Neste, David E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 7:23 AM

To: Sericati, Mark

Subject: RE: WDNR BRRTS Activity #02-38-587281
Mark,

The deadline for submittal of the Site Investigation Workplan can be extended 30 days until July 22, 2021.
If I can provide any other assistance, please let me know.

Thanks,
Dave

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Neste
Cell Phone: (920) 362-2072
david.neste@wisconsin.gov

From: Sericati, Mark <Mark.Sericati@us.fincantieri.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:53 PM

To: Neste, David E - DNR <David.Neste@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: WDNR BRRTS Activity #02-38-587281

**Please Read Disclaimer(s) at the end of this email

Mr. Neste,

As expressed on the phone call that you had today with Tom Carow, Director of Environmental, Health, and Safety (EHS)
for Fincantieri Marinette Marine; we request to extend the due date of our Site Investigation Work Plan (SIWP), that was
previously extended to June 22, 2021, by an additional thirty-eight (30) days to July 22, 2021.

We are working vigorously with our environmental team to gather the proper documentations, and our respective
historical information. We thank you for your flexibility as we continue to properly handle the situation at Building(s) 34
and 35 in our shipyard.

Please let me know if you require additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark Sericati

FINCANTIERI

MARINETTE MARINE

Mark R. Sericati



Legal Counsel

FINCANTIERI MARINETTE MARINE
1600 Ely Street

Marinette, Wisconsin 54143

P: 715-735-9341, x6621

C: 715-330-2310

www.fincantierimarinettemarine.com

I am not a Contracts Manager, a Contracting Officer, or a Purchasing Agent of Fincantieri Marinette Marine (the
Company). Therefore, | am not authorized to initiate, enter into, modify, or terminate contracts. Nor am | authorized to
make purchasing commitments, by contract or otherwise, on behalf of the Company. The information being transmitted
does not constitute a financial commitment or change to the terms or conditions of any contract.

Information including any attachments contained in this electronic submission may contain information or technology
the export or re-export of which is restricted by U.S. export laws and regulations. By viewing this e-mail and any
attachments, the recipient agrees to the following: (1) the recipient's use of this e-mail and any attachments shall
comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, U.S. export laws and regulations,
and (2) the recipient may not transfer or otherwise export or re-export any information or technology contained in this
e-mail or any attachment except in full compliance with the export controls administered by the U.S.



